

NOTICE OF MEETING

CABINET MEMBER FOR HOUSING

TUESDAY, 14 JULY 2015 AT 5.30 PM

EXECUTIVE MEETING ROOM - THE GUILDHALL - FLOOR 3

Telephone enquiries to Joanne Wildsmith, Democratic Services, Tel: 9283 4057 Email: joanne.wildsmith@portsmouthcc.gov.uk

CABINET MEMBER FOR HOUSING

Councillor Steve Wemyss (Conservative)

Group Spokespersons

Councillor Stuart Potter, UK Independence Party Councillor Yahiya Chowdhury, Labour Councillor Matthew Winnington, Liberal Democrat

(NB This Agenda should be retained for future reference with the minutes of this meeting.)

Please note that the agenda, minutes and non-exempt reports are available to view online on the Portsmouth City Council website: www.portsmouth.gov.uk

Deputations by members of the public may be made on any item where a decision is going to be taken. The request should be made in writing to the contact officer (above) by 12 noon of the working day before the meeting, and must include the purpose of the deputation (for example, for or against the recommendations). Email requests are accepted.

AGENDA

- 1 Apologies for Absence
- 2 Declaration of Interests
- **3 Hawthorn Crescent Balconies** (Pages 1 6)

The report by the Head of Property & Housing seeks permission to go out to tender and appoint a contractor to undertake planned maintenance works to 8 blocks of flats located within Hawthorn Crescent, Cosham. The works are required to ensure the safety and integrity of the buildings, reduce their on-

going maintenance and improve the living environment for residents.

RECOMMENDED:

- (1) That approval be given to tender the works based on a budget estimate of £1 million, inclusive of fees.
- (2) That following a full tender evaluation authority to enter into contract with the preferred bidder is delegated to the Director of Property and Housing.
- 4 Admiral Blocks Refurbishment (Pages 7 14)

The report by the Head of Property & Housing seeks permission to go out to tender and appoint a contractor to undertake planned maintenance works to 7 blocks of flats in the Portsea area of Portsmouth. The works are required to ensure the integrity of the buildings, reduce their on-going maintenance and improve the living environment for residents.

RECOMMENDED:

- (1) That approval be given to tender the works based on a budget estimate of £1.65 million, inclusive of fees.
- (2) That following a full tender evaluation authority to enter into contract with the preferred bidder is delegated to the Director of Property and Housing.
- 5 Retaliatory Evictions notice of motion Deregulation Act 2015 and the implications to the private rented sector (Pages 15 20)

The purpose of the report by the Head of Property and Housing is to consider a motion referred from Council concerning retaliatory evictions in the private rented housing sector. On 17th March 2015 Council referred to Housing Cabinet a motion proposed by former Councillor Michael Andrewes and seconded by former Councillor Leo Madden concerning retaliatory evictions in the private rented housing sector.

RECOMMENDED that the Cabinet Member for Housing:

- (1) Agrees to use Flagship to highlight and publicise legislative changes designed to prevent retaliatory evictions.
- (2) Asks officers to work with tenants and landlords to practically implement the changes and improvements to tenants' rights on retaliatory evictions when they become law on 1st October 2015.

Members of the public are now permitted to use both audio visual recording devices and social media during this meeting, on the understanding that it neither disrupts the meeting or records those stating explicitly that they do not wish to be recorded. Guidance on the use of devices at meetings open to the public is available on the Council's website and posters on the wall of the meeting's venue.